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MAYER Mark * ODE 

From: MAYER Mark * ODE 
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 7:32 AM 
To: REDACTED 
Cc: VASQUEZ Kay * ODE 
Subject: Recently Filed Appeal 

REDACTED, 

My name is Mark Mayer, a Complaint and Appeals Specialist who works at the Oregon Department of Education. 

I am reaching out to you about an appeal that you filed on May 23, 2024, alleging that North Wasco County School 
District violated OAR 581-022-2350 when it amended its policy for processing complaints. 

After reviewing the materials that you submitted to the department, and after reviewing the materials posted on 
the district’s webpage, I have determined that the district’s policy is currently in compliance with OAR 581-022-
2370. The procedures by which the district processes complaints is readily available on the district’s website, 
provides the titles of individuals with whom complaints may be filed, and specifies specific time periods for 
completing each step in the process. See OAR 581-022-2370. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Mark Mayer (he / him) 
Complaint and Appeals Specialist 
Government and Legal Affairs Unit, Office of the Director 
Mark.Mayer@ode.oregon.gov 

Oregon achieves . . . together! 
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